July 27, 2021 4th Day of The July Term Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White, East District Commissioner, Chet Owen and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll welcomed all of those in attendance as they joined us for the opening prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance was then said by all in attendance.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve today's agenda with East District Commissioner, Chet Owen making the second. All in favor. Motion carried. East District Commissioner, Chet Owen made the motion to approve the minutes from July 20th with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

A patron met with the Commission to discuss a flag in the County he believed to be offensive. The patron discussing this with the Commission realizes the patron flying this flag has every right to do this on his property but his concern is what it makes our Community look like and how terrible for small children that can read the flag. The concerned patron is going to stop by the property and try to get this patron to remove the flag.

Sheriff Kasey Keesaman met with the Commission to discuss staff, equipment and needs of his office. Also discussed was the bill that gives him an increase in pay mandated by state statute. The Commission and Sheriff Keesaman sent a letter to the Governor asking him to not sign this current piece of legislation. In some County's this could be detrimental to their budgets. At this time Sheriff Keesaman would get an increase the 1st of the year and the increase would happen every year until the approximately \$20,000 increase is met.

Patron Kelsey Irwin stopped by with her family so they could see the County Commission at work. The Commission appreciates anyone stopping by and especially those that bring their children to see the daily workings of County Government.

The Commission approved the removal of the old 911 tower by Midwest Radio beginning sometime after July 31. Internet Associates equipment currently on the tower will be removed by Midwest Radio if it has not been removed by July 31 by Internet Associates. The Commission has offered space on the new tower so that Internet Associates customers will not lose service. Internet Associates has not responded to date.

For July birthdays a BBQ was held at the Courthouse with all employees bringing a side dish, and the Commission cooking hamburgers and hot dogs.

The Commission traveled to Pleasant Grove School to put up another sign for a historical school in our County.

With no other business before the Commission, Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll made the motion to adjourn until August 3, 2021.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle L. Carroll	
East District Commissioner, Chet Owen	
West District Commissioner, Kyle H. White	
Attest: County Clerk, Melissa Meek	_